

Eyad Daher

Aryiróúpolis, Attiki, Greece



eyad.daher@gmail.com



6907720273



[linkedin.com/in/eyad-daher](https://www.linkedin.com/in/eyad-daher)

Summary

Experienced Web Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in Computer Repair, Microsoft Word, PHP, Web Design, and Software Installation. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor's degree focused in Electrical and Electronics Engineering from Damascus University.

Experience



Web Developer

Romantso

Jun 2020 - Present (1 year 5 months +)



Web Developer

Daher Office

Jan 2005 - Apr 2019 (14 years 4 months)



Web Developer

United Group International For Publishing and Marketing

Sep 2005 - Dec 2009 (4 years 4 months)

web developer plus computers repaire



Sales Manager

SAUDI CATERING AND CONTRACTING COMPANY

Aug 1995 - Aug 2000 (5 years 1 month)

Education



Damascus University

Bachelor's degree, Electrical and Electronics Engineering

1989 - 1995



Assiyeh high school damsscus

85%, High School/Secondary Diplomas and Certificates

1983 - 1989

Licenses & Certifications

 **Responsive Web Design** - freeCodeCamp

 **JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures** - freeCodeCamp

 **Front End Development Libraries** - freeCodeCamp

 **Data Visualization** - freeCodeCamp

Skills

Graphic Design • Web Development • Computer Repair • Networking • PHP • MySQL • MySQLi • HTML5 • Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) • AJAX